Melissa Sutherland

From: white wolf inn <mailer@mail.waveapps.com>
Sent: May 16, 2024 10:06 PM

To: Melissa Sutherland

Subject: Payment Receipt for Invoice #346

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Payment receipt
Invoice #346

for Nishnawbe Aski Legal Services Corp.
Paid on May 16, 2024

white wolf inn
P.O Box 295
953 Airport Road
Attawapiskat, Ontario POL 1A0
Canada

7059972111

Hi Nishnawbe Aski Legal Services Corp.,

Here's your payment receipt for Invoice #3486, for $450.00 CAD.

You can always view your receipt online, at:
https:/iink. waveapps.com/7x4xwB-3ftt7w

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Thanks,
white wolf inn

Payment Amount: $450.00

PAYMENT METHOD: 8ank payment BANK PAYMENT

View invoice
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GST # R808425870

RFD
“Pluk 6553
KFC Pop Chken Share8 B
28 17.99 35.86 HH
Piug 6554
KFC Strips ShareB B i8.99 HH
Plu# 8554
Egc#dtr]ﬂb Shared 8 16.99 HH
u
KFC Wings Hot 208 B
r 29.99 59.98 HH
Plug 7019
KFC Gravy Large B
28 g9 17.96 HH
Plu# 7367
KFC Fries LG B
28 10.99 21.98 M
Total 173.90
BALANEE DUE 173 90

Auth # 590375 Ref 0062336890
(AXES EXEMPTED AS APPLICABLE

CHANGE 0.00
¥+ TRANSAUTION RECORD ##

Tran. #: 2351

Invoice #: 0062336890

Purchase

Card Type: DP

Card #:

XXRXKKXXKRXXX1B0T RF
Amount CAD$173.90

TNS10606 001 (001)
Auth. #: 59037

Refelence ¥ 00137 0045
05/16/2024 4:23:57 M

INTERAC
AID: AOGOO002771010

00 APPROVED - THANK YOU
Customer Copy

Retain this copy for
your records

Total numher of items sold = 19

CASHIER NAME: Bonnie S
€000+ #2336 16:74:00
62166 ROUG

NNC - Makung Hea?thy Fooa
More Affordable
Nuta1t1on Nortl Savings Applied
n Eligible Ttems
NNC Subs1dy 1 $2.90/kg
NNC Sub51dy 2 $1.40/kg

C Sub 31d¥ 7 $3.10/kg
RETURNS ITHIN 30
DAYS WITH RECEIPT

N} RETURNS (N GIFTUARDS

16MAYZ2024

THANK YOU
FOR SHOPPING AT

Norrtihern

Nort! megnuoe
Attawapiskat, (N
705-997- 2130

GST # R6:5125870
Aucessoies

TFluf 34270702676
Packgbée Bag

6.99 20,97 HH
Total 20.97
BALANCE DUE 0.9

20,97
Auth # 454513 Ref # 0014388404
TAXES EXEMPTED AS APPLICABLE

CHANGE 9.00
** TRANSACTION RECORD %

Tran. #: 651

Invoice #: 0014388404

Purchase

Card Type: DP

Card #:

XXXXEXO000xX 1607 RF
Amount CAD$20.97

TNS10601 001 (001)

Auth, #: 454513

Reference #: 001362007
05/15/2024  12:37:32 PM

INTERAC
AID: A0000002771010

00 APPROVED - THANK YOU
Customer Copy

Retain this copy for
your records

Total number of items sold = 3

e
23795 1SMAY202
82105 < R 4

Makln? Healthv Food
Nut- 1t1onoﬁgrth gr e Applied
u avings Applie
n Eligible Items

NC Subsidy 1 $2.90/kg
NNC Subsidy 2 $1.40/kg
NNC Subsidy 7 $3.107kg
RETURNS WITHIN 30
DAYS WITH RECEIPT
NO RETURNS ON GIFTZARDS

CASHIER NAME: Johne
{C032 #4388 1
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North Avenus
Attawapiskat, ON
705-957-2130

GST # RB808425870

Bevarages
Elu#hSEOOOOOGOZ

rush Grape B 3.29 Ho
Plug 77121288483
BV Select Water B 35.99
Bisct/Ckies?Dr-
TPIUES TUI/BS
Quake- Rice Cakes B ~8.09 HH

Includes NNC Subsidy  0.26

Plug 5557710786

Quake~ Rice Cakes B 8.09 HH
Includes NNC Subsidy

Plu 5672102834

Yeg Thins LF B 5.89
Inctudes NNC Subsidy (.33

Plut 6672102834

Veg Thins LF B 5.89
Includes NNC Subsidy  0.33

Plut 6672102859

Ritz Cheese m B 5.89
Includes NNC Subsidy  0.32

Plug 6731200444

o
I~
(=)}

Voortman Turnover B 6.79
Plu# 6731200444 )
Yoortian Turnover 8 6.79
Cheese
" PTu# 5974995943
Selection Chesse B 8.98

Includes NNC Subsidy .21

Commercial Baker
PTu#

) 5
Wonde - Bread B 5.39
Inctudes NNC Subsidy 0.95
Dairy Spreads
“PTiF 599070010
Becel Margarine Soft B 9.99

Includes NNC Subsidy  0.70

: slgair 21211006

glu ?7%

Best Value Eggs B ~5a
Inciudes NNC Subsidy  2.36

Frozen Meat Prod
~PTu# 20895000000

u
HS Chicken 8
0,356 kg € 28.79/kg 0725
E§u§h2 EQBOOOOOO ;

icken

0.280 kg 8  28.79/kg -84
Prepared Foods {
- Piu# h577300453

Pepp Pizza Pockets B ~H-98—

Includes NNC Subsidy 1.81

Processed Meats
PTu¥ 6200000028
JMS Bologna B 8.99
Includes NNC Subsidy 1,57
Plug 77121283310
V Pepperoni Chub B 13.19
Includes NNC Subsidy  1.52
Plu# 77121285310
Pepperoni Chub B _13.19
Includes MNC Subsidy 1.52

saltv Snacks
TP 6041004721
iuffles Ch1gs
Plud# 5041007298
Ruffles D]ﬁ B
Includes NNC Subsidy  0.82



